

Irmak Yıldız

Maritime Business Management

💌 irmakydz@gmail.com 🤳 05303239529 👂 Bakırköy, 34144 İstanbul

About Me:

I successfully completed my Bachelor's degree in Maritime Business and Management at Piri Reis University, where the medium of instruction was 100% in English, in June 2024. During my final year, I balanced my studies while working part-time as an Operations Assistant at Erol Ship Management for one year. After graduation, I worked for one month as a Personnel Manager before leaving the company.

I am eager to develop my skills in yacht/ship brokering and port management, as well as to gain experience in the maritime sector to further my career. Additionally, I am currently taking courses to enhance my English proficiency and will soon begin learning Russian as a second language. Understanding the importance of foreign languages in this industry, I am focusing my learning efforts in this area. I value disciplined and organized work habits, and I have a passion for research and learning.

Education

High School Eyl 2013 - Haz 2017

Valide Sultan College, İstanbul

University Eyl 2019 - Haz 2024

Piri Reis University, İstanbul

Work Experience

Operation Assistant Haz 2023 - Haz 2024

Erol Ship Management, İstanbul

Crew Manager Tem 2024 - Ağu 2024

Erol Ship Management, İstanbul

References

Ertuğ Muharrem Erol / DPA Erol Ship Management, İstanbul +90 507 426 13 39

Edanur Canbaz / Chief of Operations Erol Ship Management, İstanbul +90 545 229 83 57

About

Doğum tarihi 5 Şubat 1999

Doğum yeri Bahçelievler

Cinsiyet Kadın

Uyruk T.C

Skills

Teamwork Skills

Communication Skill

Problem Solving

Languages

English

Hobbies and Interests

- I like to explore new places
- I love chatting with people
- I love growing plants